

Jasmine Cuenco

From: Jill Henderson
Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:55 AM
To: Matt Caron
Subject: Fwd: AB109 Stats

Hi,

Hopefully David also sent these to you!

Thanks.

Begin forwarded message:

From: David Bernard [REDACTED]
Date: June 18, 2021 at 5:28:33 PM PDT
To: Jill Henderson [REDACTED]
Subject: RE: AB109 Stats

AB 109 Stats for 12/31/2021 to 07/01/2021

of new cases: 9
cases closed: 11
of cases active: 28 (includes all cases in my caseload active at any point between 12/31 and 07/01)
of cases with life exposure: 7 (includes any life case active in my caseload at any point between 12/31 and 07/01)

Additional Activities:

Supervising 1L intern
Ad Hoc Implementation Committee for AB2542 (the Racial Justice Act)

From: David Bernard
Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 4:40 PM
To: Jill Henderson [REDACTED]
Subject: AB109 Stats

AB 109 Stats for 07/01/2020 to 12/31/2020

of new cases: 13
cases closed: 14
of cases active: 42
of cases with life exposure: 3

Additional Activities:

Co-Taught Vioere Dire Training in New Prosecutors Academy
Ad Hoc Implementation Committee for AB2542 (the Racial Justice Act)

David Bernard
Deputy District Attorney
Office of the District Attorney, Contra Costa County
Domestic Violence Unit
[REDACTED]
Fax. (925) 646-4445